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Schroeter, Tom EMEX 

From: Schroeter, Tom EMEX 
Sent: 
To: Wilton, Paul EMEX 
Subject: RE: '99 Review 
Sensitivity: Private 

Wednesday, November 03,1999 3:38 PM 

Thanks very much, Paul. Tom. 

From: Wilton, Paul EMEX 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03,1999 3:Ol PM 

Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
ubjed: RE: '99 Review 
ensitivity: Private 

1) "On the Superior claims, about 8 kms. south of the Black Crystal deposit, International Mineral 
esources Ltd. has begun drill testing a geologically similar occurrence of flake graphite disseminated in 

marble and paragneisses of the Valhalla Gneissic Complex." 

2) Lucky Dog is an epithermal (?) vein prospect ( Ag, Pb, Zn, Au) in the hanging wall of the Slocan 
"detachment" fault. It is a large block of claims immediately south of Silverton, stretching from Silverton 
Creek to Vevey Creek. The owner/operator is "Lucky Dog Prospecting" ( better known as prospector Ralph 
Allen of Nakusp and friends). They drilled one deep hole right on Silverton Creek in the spring which went 
well beyond the projected position of the Slocan fault without hitting any fault (Confdential). Based on the 
geology seen in that hole, and a geophysical survey in the summer, they are now just beginning a second 
program of drilling further south on the property where there is a strong anomaly coincident with outcropping 
chalcedonic breccias (classic epithermal diatremes). 
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3) Kootenay West is the company's preferred proiect name for Westroc Inc.'s gypsum property on the 
Kootenay River NE of Canal Flats. You may know it as Koot, which is the name of the mineral claim and the 
name used last year on their NOW. You'll notice that George has referred to it as the Kootenay West dewsit 
in his report, although there are actually at least two separate deposits on the property. 

4) Four J is the name of the gypsum quarry SE of Canal Flats owned and operated by Georgia Pacific 
Canada Inc. The exploration work this year at the property consisted of a closely spaced pattern of short 
holes (about 30) adjacent to the operating quarry - definition drilling of reserves in the direction of proposed 
expansion. 

Note new email address: 
paul.witton@gems4.gor.bc.ca 

From: Schroeter, Tom EMEX 
Sent: 
To: WiRm, Paul EM:EX 
Subject: '99Review 
Sensitivity: Private 

Wednesday, November 03,1999 10:s AM 

Quick Qestions: 
1) Superior - graphite, near Black Crystal. Will/can you add a sentence for the "Industrial Minerals" 
section, pls.? 
2) Lucky Dog - where is it? who worked on? Most importantly, What is DEPOSIT TYPE? 
3) Kootenay West - is this a property name or a project area? 
4) Four J - gypsum - owner/operator? 
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